
From: Schulz, Eva
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieau
Subject: RE: 1BR-CAP PIN-2 Coordinates
Date: Thursday, December 11, 2008 3:35:10 PM

I double-checked our coordinates for PIN-2, they should be:

Lat: 68 degrees, 56 minutes, 10 seconds N

Long: 116 degrees, 55 minutes, 52 seconds W

Sorry for the confusion,

Eva

**Please Note - As of September 15, 2008 our e-mail address has changed.**

Eva Schulz, P.Ag. 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com 
Direct:  403-270-9220

AECOM 
2540 Kensington Road NW 
Calgary, Alberta  T2N 3S3 
(T) 403-270-9200; (F) 403-270-0399 
www.aecom.com

This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error
should be deleted and all copies destroyed.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: December 11, 2008 3:34 PM
To: Schulz, Eva
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieau'
Subject: 1BR-CAP PIN-2 Coordinates 

Hi Eva;
 
I checked the coordinates provided in the application and they lead me to Lady Franklin Point PIN-
3 attached is application with coordinates submitted the NWB requests coordinates for PIN 2 1BR-
CAP.
 
Regards,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
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